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Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY & PUBLIC WORKS
Jim Gray David Holmes
Mayor Commissioner

Memorandum

To: Jim Gray, Mayot
Urban County Council

From: Dowell Hoskins-Squier
Division of Traffic Engineering

Date:  July 22, 2015

Subject: Authorization to Establish a Sole Soutce Provider Contract with Iron Armour, LI.C
For Purchase of TrafficCast Blue TOAD Travel-Time Devices for the Division of Traffic

Engineering
The purpose of this memorandum is to request approval to establish a sole source provider contract with

Iron Armour, LIC, for the purchase of TrafficCast BlueTOAD Travel-Time Devices to include Technical
and Customer Support.

Sole Soutce approval is requested based upon results that TrafficCast BueTOAD Travel-Time Devices are
consistent with the brand of all other Bluetooth travel time readers used by LFUCG Traffic Engineering.
The devices are useful in performance reporting for signal timing modifications, the impacts of lane closures
on travel times, and other travel time comparisons. Iron Armour, LLC is the only company approved to
distribute the TrafficCast Bae TOAD Travel-Time devices in Kentucky.

Council authorization to approve Iron Armour, LLC, as a sole soutce provider of TrafficCast BlueTOAD
Travel-Time devices, is hereby requested.
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Dowell Hoskins-Squier, Director

¢ David Holmes, Commissioner, Department of Environmental Quality and Public Works
Todd Slatin, Director, Central Purchasing
Jim Woods, Deputy Director, Traffic Engineering
Steve Cummins, P.E., Traffic Engincerdng Manager
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